

Message

From: Terry Young [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TERRY YOUNG]
Sent: 2016-11-30 5:08:39 PM
To: JoAnne Butler [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JoAnne Butlercd3]; Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]; Bruce Campbell [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Bruce Campbell]; Doug Thomas [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Douglas Thomas2]; Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]; Kim Warren [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Kim Warren]; Michael Lyle [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Lyle5aa]
CC: Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Tam Trinh]; George Pessione [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=George Pessione22e]; Barbara Ellard [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Ellardb]
Subject: RE: Energy Meeting with Premier & Minister

And while the radio silence may point to the contrary I am not willing to give up on our ability to help out in the climate change action plan.

Terry

From: JoAnne Butler
Sent: November 30, 2016 4:58 PM
To: Jordan Penic; Bruce Campbell; Doug Thomas; Kim Marshall; Kim Warren; Michael Lyle; Terry Young
Cc: Tam Wagner; George Pessione; Barbara Ellard
Subject: RE: Energy Meeting with Premier & Minister

Jordan, completely agree with you on our ongoing initiatives and in fact, this came up this afternoon in our COS meeting, specifically around Market Renewal and rate mitigation. Bruce and I can speak to that in the morning, but yes, we need to get some slide(s) together. I have copied Barb. And we can definitely work with you on the NUGS. Thanks...

JCB

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: November 30, 2016 4:17 PM
To: Bruce Campbell; Doug Thomas; JoAnne Butler; Kim Marshall; Kim Warren; Michael Lyle; Terry Young
Cc: Tam Wagner; George Pessione
Subject: RE: Energy Meeting with Premier & Minister

Good afternoon,

As a follow-up to our meeting yesterday, I wanted to offer up some further insight from my conversations with the Ministry.

- **Products:** the Ministry will *not* have a product for the briefing on Friday, nor with the Minister or Premier. This is purely an exercise for the IESO and OEB to provide input on potential rate mitigating measures. The deck for Friday is due to the Ministry by mid-afternoon tomorrow.
- **OEB and IESO portions to be separate:** Given the sensitivity around the content, the IESO and OEB portions of the meetings will be separate. Further timing to follow for Friday's briefing.

Following yesterday's meeting it occurred to me that we may want to ensure we discuss some of our ongoing initiatives that also have rate mitigation measures, like market renewal, NUG renegotiations, and even reminding about the Quebec Ontario agreement. These are all important initiatives that we sometimes take for granted, but have or will provide some rate mitigation in the future. I suggest that there is value including a slide or two identifying those initiatives.

We will have some time tomorrow morning at ELT (around 9:30) to touch base again and ensure we've finalized our perspective on the options being proposed, and the deck itself.

Cheers,

-Jordan

From: Bruce Campbell
Sent: November 25, 2016 3:24 PM
To: Bruce Campbell; Doug Thomas; JoAnne Butler; Kim Marshall; Kim Warren; Michael Lyle; Terry Young
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: FW: Energy Meeting with Premier & Minister
Importance: High

Would everyone please be prepared to discuss at our 8:30 meeting on Monday and recommend a tight team to get our suggestions together. Mike – can you please dig out the material we prepared several years ago, and if possible circulate on the weekend? Jordan – please join us, either at Adelaide or through the video link from Clarkson.

Thnx all.

Bruce

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>]
Sent: November 25, 2016 3:13 PM
To: Bruce Campbell; Jordan Penic; Rosemarie Leclair (Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Neil Brodie (Neil.Brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Energy Meeting with Premier & Minister

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Good Afternoon:

As an outcome of some recent meetings, we understand that we will be pulling together a meeting for Premier Wynne and Minister Thibeault with senior leadership from Electricity Sector Agencies: IESO (Independent Electricity System Operator) and OEB (Ontario Energy Board) to discuss process and next steps towards mitigating rate increases for residential electricity consumers further.

Am trying to heard everyone and need your help, especially as we approach calendar year end.

Options were provided to Premier's office and based on her calendar, we now are booked for 14 December @ 9.30am for this conversation.

Format :

Would be similar to what we used to do for the Asset Council Meetings. We'd have a meeting of about 20 ppl total, I figure, once we count officials from 2 Agencies / Energy MO & DMO / PO and CO. So use of 6501 or Council Chambers might be best.

In terms of paper, I would probably envision TWO short decks from each of the OEB and IESO. I'm going to ask for 10 slides or less.

Next Steps:

Week of 28 November : CoS / DM + OEB + IESO to discuss all of the above

Week of 5 December : Minister Thibeault pre-brief with DM + OEB + IESO to prep for meeting with Premier

Wednesday 14 December : 9.30am = your meeting with Premier

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)